12A THE OBERLIN HERALD Wednesday, February 22, 2006

* Ranch

laysoff

42 employees
asdoor sclose

(Continued from Page 1A)
Medicaid Services and how they
pay youthfacilities, hesaid, andthat
could mean lessmoney.

Theclosingof theranch, saidMr.
Deines,ispurely Kelley’ sdoing, not
thestate’ s. Thedepartment did have
afew kidsthere, he said, but they
didn’t shut the ranch down. Prima-
rily, said Mr. Deines, theranchisa
Juvenile Justice Authority facility,
takingkidsoncourtreferral for afee.

Peggy Pratt, director for north-
west Kansasjuvenileservices, said
shedidn’tfind out about theclosing
until Thursday. Atthetime, shesaid,
they hadfour kidsat theranch. Since
then, she said, they have all been
moved.

In order to get ayouth in at the
ranch, she said, they had to be €li-
giblefor Medicaid payment, which
meant M edicaid paidfor 60 percent
withfederal tax dollarsandthestate
paidtheother 40 percent. Inorder to
qualify for this, the youth had to
haveseverebehavior issuesor men-
tal health needs. All of those kids
would havegonethrough screening
with acaseworker.

The case worker talks with the
youth about drug and a cohol use,
whether thepersonhasbeenviolent,
whether the youth was able to be
controlled by parents and other
things.

Ata“level 5" facility, shesaid, the
boys can only be held for 90 days
and then screened again and can
possibly beheldintheplacement for
another 50 days. Afterthe140days,
the state pays 100 percent if their
bill.

Mrs. Pratt said the ranch here
wasn't the only facility they work
with. Juvenile Justice has kidsin
placementsall over, hesaid.

Mr. Shikesaid K elley hasathree-
year contact which was up for re-
newal on April 17. Thecontract re-

quires a 60-day notice of termina-
tion, hesaid.

The current contract callsfor the
company to pay the city $3,600 a
monthtoleasethefacility andland.
Mr. Shike said the $3,600 amonth
isless than the city was receiving
before the contract was renewed
threeyearsago.

When the ranch opened seven
years ago, said Mr. Shike, the city
was paid by the kid. It was amore
lucrative contact for everyone, he
said. The last time the city negoti-
atedwiththecompany, though, they
settled on the $3,600.

Mr. Shike said the facility for-
merly was run by Cookson Hills, a
church group out of Oklahoma.
Idaho Christian Children’s Ranch
assumed the Cookson Hills assets
andthey shut it down. Thatiswhen
Kelley approachedthecity withthe
ideaof ayouth ranch, hesaid.

The city borrowed money and
redid thefacility.

Mr. Shikesaidthecityisstill pay-
ing onthe bondsbecausethey were
refinanced and combinedwith other
indebtedness seven years ago. The
city pays $40,000 ayear on those
bonds.

Themoney thecity getsfromthe
lease, said Mr. Shike, isput in the
budget asalineitem and then goes
into expenses at the ranch.

Mr. Shike said he doesn’t think
thecity hasaclosed mind on any of
thepossihilitiesor optionsthat could
goinat thefacility.

Itwill al bediscussed. Duringthe
Oberlin City Council meeting
Thursday night, Councilman Jay
Andersonvolunteeredtowork with
asteering committee with the Eco-
nomic Development Corp. to help
find anew operator.

The council discussed doing an
inventory on the equipment at the
ranchandwinterizingthebuildings.

* Teacher stowork
at schoolsintown

(Continued from Page 1A)
same money under their contracts.

Someof thefocusfor thoseteach-
ers, hesaid, might beon at-risk stu-
dents. The best answer, though,
would betofind someoneel setorun
the youth ranch.

“l will do everything | can,” said
Mr. Glodt, “to get asimilar facility
out there for the town and for the
district.”

There are still quite afew un-
knowns, said Mr. Glodt. There are
questionsto ask the state.

Not having the kids at the ranch
will costthedistrict money, hesaid.
Thisyear thedistrict received about

$315,018in state aid to educatethe
boys.

Mr. Glodt said hefeelsterriblefor
all of thestaff inthedistrict and ev-
eryone involved. The district just
got another building at the ranch
whichwasgoingtohelpimprovethe
quality of education.

Thereisnoway of knowingwho
might retire this year and who will
fitinto thoseteaching positions, he
added, so it’s hard to say how the
staff will shake out.

“Thisisabadsituation,” saidMr.
Glodt, “but we have to make deci-
sionsthat areeducationally andfis-
cally sound.”

Entertaining sweethearts

e
AT CEDARLI

VING CENTER, MyrnaJonesaccompa- Valentine’ sDay party, whichwasenjoyed by residentsand
nied Ron Temple's Gospel Singers at arecent pre- guests.

— Herald staff photo by Cynthia Haynes

* Pool committeetotalk with county

(Continued from Page 1A)
don't livein either of those places
and aren’t with the hospital, but
want to usethe hydrotherapy pool ?
askedsaidRobMcFee. Therewould
havetobeaschedul eof whenitwas
open, said Gaylord Shields, withthe
committee.

Mr. Shields said heisalittle ap-
palledat thepricesthepool engineer
sent back. The bath house would
cost half amillion dollars. That
much money builds quite a house,
hesaid. It would seemthat wecould
usesomepeoplefromthisareatodo
that building, he said.

Councilman Joe Stanley said he
isall for anindoor pool, but that’ sa
| ot of money andhedoesn’ tthink the
city candoit. Thecouncil cametoa
consensusthat theindoor pool plan
wasout.

What about forming a recre-
ational district with the schools?
asked CouncilmanJay Anderson. It
would spread thetax burden. A rec-
reational district can beformed be-
tween the school district and the
city, hesaid.

Mayor Ken Shobe said maybe it
should be approached as a county

pool, like they aredoinginRawlins
County. Taxescouldthenberaised
countywide.

If thecity didlook at abondissue,
said Dr. Anderson, would the com-
mitteebewillingtowork ashardon
it? He said passing a bond issue
could mean going door to door.

Teresa Shaughnessy, a commit-
tee member, said she thought they
would if they knew something
would comeof it.

“Ten more years of soup sup-
pers...,” she said, “some of uswill
retire.

“When | looked through the
plan,” said Councilman Patrick
Pomeroy, “the prices seemed
crazy.”

Mrs. Shaw said shecould call the
engineer from Paddock Pools and
seeif thepricesareinline.

What if the city rebuilds exactly
what they have, said Mr. Stanley.
There would need to be some
changes to take care of the baby
pool, said Mrs. Shaw. That will be
addressedthrough zero-depthentry.

“How much money could be
dedicated for apool fromthecity?’
asked Mr. Shields.

The council didn’t answer.

The group talked about building
anew outdoor pool inthe samelo-
cationastheoldpool. Mr. Shikesaid
the pool engineers said they can
build duringtheoff season, but theo-
retically wewould lose asummer.

“Frankly, thebiggest complaint |
hear,” saidMr. Shields, “isthepool
house, not the poal.”

The group discussed having the
outdoor pool built by apool contrac-
tor, but having alocal construction
firm build the pool house.

What isthe main physical prob-
lem at the pool ? asked Mr. Shields.
Mr. Shike said to him it isthe bath
house. He said he talked with
Willard Perrin of the water depart-
ment, who advised himto bulldoze
the bath house and start over, then
patchthepool andget by for awhile.

Mrs. Glodt said she didn’t think
the drainswork properly. Water in
thetwo smaller poolsisdrained ev-
ery day and wasted and then those

two poolsarerefilled eachmorning
from themain pool.

The group discussed the pool’ s
safety and filtering system, which
thecity said werebothfine.

If thecity isgoingtokeepthecur-
rent pool for afew years, asked Mrs.
Shaw, isthe city going to set aside
money to build a new one? Mayor
Shobe said they can’'t guarantee
what future councilswill do.

Thetimeis coming, said Mayor
Shobe, wheretherewill beamerg-
ing of city and county governments.
He said hedidn’t think it would be
in hislifetime. Or the pool’slife-
time, added Mr. Shike.

Maybe thisis the project to do
countywide, said the mayor.

Councilman Ray Ward said he
thought it would be better if the
county got involved.

The council agreed that the pool
committeeshouldtalk withthecom:-
missioners. Mrs. Shaw said she
would call and get on the agenda.

INCOME TAX

Copswor k school theft

Help Wanted
Clerical position available in Oberlin,

SERVICES

Reasonable Prices

Saturday morning, the Oberlin
Police Department got a call that
Decatur Community High School
had been broken into overnight.

PoliceChief WadeL ockhart said
the glasson adoor at the southwest
entrancewasbroken. Sofar, hesaid,
they know that onelaptop computer
ismissing.

Therewasal sodamageto swing-
ing doors on the second floor and
glasson aclassroom door was bro-
ken. Thievestried to break into a

vending machinein the school, the
chief said.

Chief Lockhart said they don’t
know theextent of thedamagesyet.

Earlierintheyear, thehighschool
was broken into and someone took
some computers.

Someof theitemsstolenthefirst
timehavebeenrecovered, thechief
said.

Chief Lockhart said asfar aspo-
liceknow, thetwoburglariesaren’t
connected.

Kansas, five days aweek, Monday - Friday.
Knowledge of accounts, cash register and
computer skills are required. Being able to

meet the public is necessary for this
position.

Send resume to: Private Box
The Oberlin Herald
170 S. Penn

Oberlin, KS 67749

YOO

«aMATTER
CHASTITY

j’.{’r .-ﬁ‘fj J’%z'x\ri :?';!;Ed ?’r
F-2 ﬁ"r&gu "_{- }:y’r;?ar

EY"DOUGLAS YOCOM

| THEOBERLIN HERALD

$26.64 Picked Up
Plus $5 Shipping/ Copy

o C———>

Speda\
Money
Saving

. Offer!
Boolz l)y Kansas Native Free 24/7
B N Customer
Douglas Yocom e A Support!

| -

170 S. Penn Ave.
Ol)erlin, KS 67749
Phone: 785-475-2206

e Service to all rooms in your
house for one low price

weather, news, & sports

$25 + Tax = l

Mailed and Hanc].ling

speeds. Actual speeds may vary and are not guaranteed. Installa
amount depending on location and service ordered. To be cons|
Cebridge Connections service for a minimum of 180
be required at installation. If you are not satisfied with the servi

e Local broadcast channels with

1.866.705.2701

Order online at cebridge.net

Cebridge Connections 2006. Cebridge and Cebridge High-Speed Internet are among the trademarks of Cebridge Connections. For new residential customers only and offer expires 02-28-06. Offer
valid for 3 months and then rolls to current monthly pricing. Services may not be available in all areas. Prices and available speeds may vary by market. Download and upload speeds are maximum

Electronic Filing and Direct Deposit
of Refund Available.

Hirsch & Pratt, LLP

Steven W. Hirsch / Preston A. Pratt
Attorneys-at-Law
124 South Penn, Oberlin, Kansas

785-475-2296

/

YOU'LL LOVE THIS CONNECTION!

e “Always on” connection

e No phone line needed

e Download photos, emails,
and music quicker

N T 4

B per month

g for 3 months
| plus taxes & fees

\.

HIGH-SPEED INTERNET

BASIC & EXPANDED CABLE

$2 99

per month

for 3 months
plus taxes & fees

@ Cebridge

connections

ion fees may apply for complex installation and more than one outlet. Taxes, other fees and restrictions may apply, with the actual
dered a new customer, customer’s account must have been inactive for a minimum of 180 days, or customer must not have received

days, and

customer must have no outstanding obligation to Cebridge Connections. A cable modem, nietwork card or cable set top box may

ce(s) ordered, you must contact us within 30 days to receg\ve a full refund. Offer subject to change.

CEN02606



